Land Use & Planning Board

From: Lara Chulack

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 7:44 AM
To: Land Use & Planning Board
Subject: Mill Pond Housing Project

[You don't often get email from Ichulack@hotmail.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

Caution: This is an external email from outside of The Town of Ashland. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT Department

Dear Ashland planning board,
At last night’s meeting | was utterly in shock when the presenter from Lakes Region Community Development said they

would only pay ~$55k/yr in property taxes to the town. That is UNACCEPTABLE! Divide that by the 76 proposed units for
~$724/yr. The average tax burden of residents in Ashland currently is $3800/yr. More than 5x that amount! The burden
to the school if this project is approved is estimated to be more than $700k per year. That is 13x more than their paltry
S55k! We CANNOT afford this. Please make them show you a cost/benefit analysis as every proposed project should.
There is NO benefit to our town. You have the right and the power to decline any application that impoverishes the

town.

Thank you,
Lara Chulack

Sent from my iPhone



Land Use & Planningf Board
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From: Lara Chulackm
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2 M
To: ‘ Land Use & Planning Board
Subject: While mandated by law, workforce housing lacks enforcement, incentives | Local

Caution: This is an external email from outside of The Town of Ashland. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT Department

https://www.laconiadailysun.com/news/local/while-mandated-by-law-workforce-housing-lacks-

enforcement-incentives/article_bdcOace2-5b3c-11ef-bf40-d7c3bcdB65ec.html

Get Outlook for iOS




11/14/24, 11:40 AM While mandated by law, workforce housing lacks enforcement, incentives | Local News | laconiadailysun.com

https://www.laconiadailysun.com/news/local/while-mandated-by—law-workforce-housing-lacks-enforcement—
incentives/article_bdcOace2-5b3c-11ef-bf40-d7c3bcd665ec.html

While mandated by law, workforce housing lacks enforcement,
incentives

By GABRIEL PERRY, The Laconia Daily Sun

Aug 15, 2024
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LACONIA — Workforce housing — meant to provide an option for those whose salaries are too high to
qualify for subsidized housing — is heroic in theory, but difficult in practice, mainly because of lack of

legislation and financial constraints.

Members of the board of Laconia Housing met Thursday afternoon to discuss workforce housing and
hear from a Suffolk University law school student with expertise in the intricacies of New Hampshire's

workforce housing matrix.

Omar Frometa Jr., a summer associate with Preti Flaherty, described state law as lacking an
enforcement mechanism for developing workforce housing, and said without federal or state subsidies,

creating such developments is not financially feasible.
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“Because this option is so novel, the solutions are varied as well as the obstacles,” Frometa Jr. said.

Workforce housing, as defined by sections 58-61 of New Hampshire RSA 674, is considered housing
affordable for a renting family of three making 60% of the Area Median Income; owner families of four
making 100% of Area Median Income; does not include age-restricted housing; and does not include

developments with greater than 50% of units with less than two bedrooms.

Affordable is defined as spending no more than 30% of income on housing, including rent and utilities,

or mortgage principal and interest, taxes and insurance.

New Hampshire’s workforce housing law, passed in 2008 and enacted on Jan. 1, 2010, states
municipalities must provide reasonable and realistic opportunities for the development of workforce
housing, including rental and multi-family housing. The collective impact of local land use regulations

are to be considered in determining if such opportunities exist.

Workforce housing must be allowed in a majority of land area where residential uses are permitted,
accounting for the existing housing stock in determining if a community is providing its “fair share” of
needed workforce housing and reasonable restrictions may be imposed for environmental protection,

water supply, sanitary disposal, traffic safety and fire and life safety protection.

“Since then, municipalities have had to find their own way to get in compliance with the law,” Frometa

Jr. said. “Because the law doesn’t give a mold to adhere to.”

But there is no existing enforcement mechanism written into the law. Frometa Jr. described the
legislation as communicating ideals or a clear call to action. Without a change in the legislation by

adding an enforcement mechanism or defining a system of financial incentives, the law is essentially

toothless.

“What | came away from — birdseye view — is it seems more like a mission statement, the way that the
law was written,” Frometa Jr. said. “It feels as it reads that there were good people, trying to pass a
good idea to stop a bad problem, but the issue is not cohesive enough or ripe enough. The
infrastructure isn’t established enough to make it easy for municipalities to make this a primary way of

attacking the housing crisis.”

Workforce housing development has been described as a necessity for Lakes Region towns and cities
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in recent months. A proposed development in Meredith, which would have provided

for seasonal and traveling employees of businesses there, was withdrawn after org :
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considerable opposition from local residents. There were zoning issues at play, and their request may
have been denied, but Ryan Cardella of East Coast Flightcraft described an innovative approach to

tackling the lack of affordable housing for workers there.

And in Laconia, the city’s ownership of a large parcel of land at the intersection of Old North Main Street
and Parade Road spurred discussion on what sort of housing development may benefit city residents
and workers to the highest degree. Mayor Andrew Hosmer expressed his interest in seeing affordable

options developed for teachers, firefighters, police officers and municipal employees, among others.

But enforcement mechanisms aside, financial incentives to developing workforce housing are scarce if
they exist at all. Language in the law mandating that workforce housing proposals must be reasonable
and realistic are interpreted to mean that developments must be economically viable, Frometa Jr.

explained.

“Proposals for workforce housing have to be able to return a reasonable profit to developers,” Frometa
Jr. said. “Empty promises would not put municipalities into compliance with the workforce housing law.
This is one of the first distinctions between affordable housing and workforce housing — there is a
financial bottom-line that is imposed onto workforce housing that doesn’t exist for things such as
housing choice vouchers and Section 8 housing, which has the developed and matured financial

support of the government.”

The state law requirement that someone must make up to 100% of the Area Median Income to be
eligible may be counterproductive if it causes new residents to lose eligibility upon receiving a salary
raise. Hosmer, who attended the meeting, asked if AMI requirements could be adjusted by a
municipality rather than the state legislature, and Frometa Jr. said he wasn’t sure.

Kara Sweeney, director of Preti Flaherty, said the state statute is meant to prevent municipalities from

zoning out workforce housing developments.

“There is a necessary nexus, you can do whatever you want, you just can’t zone them out,” Sweeney
said. “There is a difference between what it's called and how you get it built and how you get it paid for

when you operate it.”

Patrick Wood, who is a board member of Laconia Housing, said its clear there are not enough

incentives to developing workforce housing.
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“There’s no benefit or no incentive from the state to provide this,” Wood said. “There’s nothing that says,
‘If you do this, you get this in return.’ This is to make sure that it's available, it's possible, but there’s

nothing that says, ‘Hey, you're going to get some benefit out of this.”

“That's the problem with the legislation as it's written,” Frometa Jr. said. “It wants an ideal but does not
incentivize people going out to do it, especially when certain counties and municipalities might have a

constituency that is averse to workforce housing.”
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Land Use & Plannins‘ Board

From: Sarah Stoppe

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 12:44 PM

To: Land Use & Planning Board

Subject: Tonights Meeting and Letter to the Board

Attachments: Letter to the Planning Board.pdf; Petition - Google Docs.pdf

You don't often get email from sgagnon37@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email from outside of The Town of Ashland. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT Department

Dear Ashland Planning Board,

Please see the attachments regarding concerns of many taxpayers and citizens of Ashland.
Sincerely,

Sarah Stoppe



9/25/2024

Dear Members of the Ashland Planning Board,

I am writing on behalf of the citizens and taxpayers of Ashland, New Hampshire, who oppose
the Mill Pond Affordable Housing project. The Vision Statement in our Master Plan asserts, “The
town of Ashland’s location as the geographical center of the state and its beautiful, natural
amenities provide for an exceptional quality of life for citizens and visitors.” Unfortunately, this
proposed project will not enhance the quality of life for our residents.

One primary concern among residents is the use of 99 Main Street and the need for an
additional road to accommodate traffic from the Mill Pond project. This development would
necessitate relocating parking for community activities, as well as moving the gazebo and ice
skating rink. The influx of new families would increase the demand for recreational facilities, not
diminish it. As outlined in RSA 674:2 - Master Plan: Section (f), our plan includes a recreation
section that identifies existing areas and addresses future needs. The Master Plan states, “This
seven-acre park located on 99 Main Street (US Route 3) is the principal recreational complex in
town” (Chapter 5, page 5-2). It further emphasizes the importance of adhering to New
Hampshire's municipal standards to ensure adequate provision of recreational services tailored
to community needs (Chapter 5, page 5-3). Unfortunately, the Town of Ashland and the Mill
Pond project have not adequately addressed these concerns, leading to additional costs for

taxpayers.

Another significant concern is the potential impact on longtime residents' ability to pay their
taxes. The Ashland Master Plan notes, “Fixed incomes may limit affordability” (Chapter 3, page
3-9). Residents fear they may no longer be able to afford their tax payments, forcing them to
leave homes they intended to remain in for life. This would disproportionately affect our aging
population, which constitutes a substantial portion of Ashland’s residents.

Finally, we must consider the safety needs of our community. The Master Plan indicates, “The
department does not provide ambulance service, which is instead provided through a contract
agreement with the Town of Plymouth” (Chapter 6, page 6-4). The addition of a new
neighborhood will likely impose further demands on our public safety resources, which will
inevitably increase expenses for taxpayers.

In conclusion, the concerns surrounding the Mill Pond Affordable Housing project are significant
and multifaceted. We urge the Planning Board to reconsider this proposal in light of its potential
impact on our community.

Thank you for your attention to these important matters.

Sincerely,
Sarah Stoppe (Ashland Tax Payer)
PO Box 24, Plymouth NH



Started

August 8, 2024
As a concerned local tax payer of Ashland, NH, this Mill Pond Housing Project is more

than a building plan - it is a threat to our community and our way of life. The proposed
project, hidden under the umbrella of "affordable housing," threatens to increase taxes
on the already burdened taxpayers, stretch our emergency services past their limit, and

negatively impact our local school system.

Increased taxes are not mere numbers on a page. They mean less food on our tables,
fewer resources for our children, and additional financial stress on families and
individuals alike. With the introduction of this project, the people of Ashland are faced

with a heavy tax burden.

Next, our eme}gency services are already spread thin in dealing with the needs of our
existing community. Additional demands on these services would push us to break

points from which recovery may take years, if not decades.

Lastly, and notably, our school system will be dramatically affected. Increased housing
often leads to increased student enrolment. With our existing resources, classrooms are
already strained. More students mean fewer resources for each child - a situation that

could have long-lasting detrimental effects on our children's future.

For these reasons, we ask you to join us in opposing the Mill Pond Housing Project. Our
community will not silently stand by as our livelihoods are threatened. Your signature is

powerful. It is a message to the authorities that Ashland deserves better.



Name City State Postal Code Country Signed On

Sarah Stoppe us 8/6/24
Sloane French Ashland NH 3217 us 8/6/24
Cindy Chiasson Manchester NH 3102 us 8/6/24
Jonathan Lust Plymouth NH 3264 us 8/6/24
Eric Potter Ashland NH 3217 us 8/6/24
Lori Mayo Meredith NH 3253 us 8/6/24
Scott Bishop Ashland NH 3264 us 8/6/24
Dianna Johnson Ashland NH 3217 us 8/6/24
Lara Chulack Ashland NH 3217 us 8/6/24
Benjamin Vachon Ashland NH 3217 us 8/6/24
Ginger Grant Ashland NH 3217 us 8/6/24
Therese Linden Plymouth NH 3264 us 8/6/24
Michael Vachon Ashland NH 3217 us 8/6/24
George Chase Milton MA 2186 us 8/6/24
Alicia Mcdoenald Boston MA 2124 us 8/6/24
Lisa Bailey Plymouth NH 3264 us 8/6/24
Peter Chulack Ashland NH 3217 us 8/6/24
Jon Inwood Brooklyn NY 11226 us 8/6/24
Mike Hutchins Plymouth NH 3264 us 8/6/24
Andrew Vachon Plymouth NH 3264 us 8/6/24

MICHAEL SURIANI Plymouth NH 3264 us 8/6/24
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Dustin Fleury
Crystal Tsantoulis
Christine Mason
Carole Berry
Craig bozek

Ron Ballou
Hillary Moore
Chad Downing |
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dana lott
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Britney Moir
Rianne Come
Barbara Sharrow
Cathy Landroche
Kimberlee Coleman
Elvin Lara
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Colby Moore
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Eliza Styczynski
Jacob Styczynski
Cara Tilton
Ruth Rhoades
Terry Comeau
Yvonne Downed
Jerome Landroche
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Mary Chulack
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Land Use & Planning Board

S S st e i s e s o s SR e |
From: Aaron Sliski e >
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 2:47 PM
To: Land Use & Planning Board
Subject: Notes about abutter of dam

You don't often get email from aaron.sliski@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email from outside of The Town of Ashland. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT Department

Hey,

I have a couple of notes I'd like to be brought up on tomorrows meeting with the abutter of our dam.

The first note is that the road they are putting in will be able to have heavy trucks and cranes go across
them without damage.

Second is that looking at a old plan it seems like to get to our facility, their plan includes two small traffic
circles. Those circles in the plan would be very difficult for a tractor trailer to be able to get to our facility.
I may have old plans but | just want to make clear that definitely in the future large equipment has to be

able to get to our site.

They seem like they are trying to do the right thing and we appreciate it, we just want to make sure that in
the early phases here that they are aware.

Thanks for letting us know about this and we appreciate it and look forward to working with everyone on
our project.

Thanks!



October 21, 2024

Kendall Hughes, Chair
Planning Board

Town of Ashland
Ashland, NH 03217

Via email to landusepb@ashland.nh.gov
Dear Chair Hughes & Members of the Planning Board:

1 write to expresfs MVSB’s support for the applications submitted by Lakes Region Community
Developers (LRCD) for subdivision and site plan review for the Mill Pond site. Please include
this letter in the record of the October 23, 2024 public hearing on these applications.

It is my understanding that LRCD’s project will remediate a brownfields site, add 76 rental units
of workforce housing to the local housing market, and enable Pemi-Valley Habitat for Humanity
to develop four single-family homes for families of modest means. We welcome this activity
because it will address the workforce housing shortage and have a positive impact on our local

gconomy.

As a community bank, we distinguish ourselves by the high level of service we provide to our
customers. Unfortunately, it has become increasingly difficult for us to find qualified employees
to fill entry-level positions. One of the reasons is that candidates are not able to secure suitable
housing they can afford within a reasonable commuting distance of our bank branches. 1
anticipate that the Mill Pond project will provide an excellent housing option for some of our
employees and the employees of many of our business customers. For this reason, I hope you

will approve LRCD’s applications.
Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

/huv—gb\/é/}/

Marcus Weeks
President

24 NH Route 25, PO Sox 177 | BMevedith, N 03283 | $03.279.7986 | B00.922.6872 | mvsb.com



